Contents

Summer Cup (Mixed)	<u>3</u>
Stroke Play Champs (Men)	4
Veterans Cup (Men)	5
Stan Francis Cup (Men)	6
Francis Schoolboy Cup	7
Captains Trophy (Men)	8
Bill Innes Putter (Men)	9
Secretary's Trophy (Men)	10
Patrons Trophy (Men)	11
Ryan Cup (Men)	12
Memorial Day (Mixed)	13
Pitchford Trophy (Men)	14
Match play Champs (Men)	15
Foote, Newland and McCormick Shield (Me	en) 16
Bainbridge Rosebowl (Men)	17
Tray Parkes Trophy (Mixed)	18
Champion of Champions	<u> 19</u>
Consolation Cup	20
Founders Shield (Men)	21
McIntyre Trophy / Watson Cup (Men)	22
Ringers (Men)	23
Shootout	24

Race to 500 (Men)	<u> 25</u>	
Race to 300 (Mixed)	27	
Best Scores of the Year (Mixed)	28	
Count back Rules	29	
Pirongia Golf Club Trophy History	30	



Summer Cup (Mixed)

4 Rounds Stableford

Rules:

- 1.To enter in this event, you must be a full playing member or full student of the Pirongia Golf Club with a current handicap.
- 2. The tees will be open between 9.00am and 10.30am.
- 3. Competitors must report to the starter between these times on each of the competition dates.
- 4. The winner is the competitor who competes in all four rounds and scores the highest total number of stableford points.
- 5. Women entered in this event will be given a handicap allowance of 3 shots to compensate for the difference in course ratings.
- 6. In the event of a tie, the winner shall be determined by count back. If scores are still tied, the winner shall be found by lot.
- 7. If play is suspended on any day, the winner shall be found from those who have completed all available rounds in this competition.

Pirongia Golf Club Competition Rules Stroke Play Champs (Men) Four Rounds Gross

- Rules: 1. To enter in this event, you must be a full playing member or full student (men) of the Pirongia Golf Club with a current handicap.
 - 2. The tees will be open between 9.00am and 10.30am.
 - 3. Competitors must report to the starter between these times on each of the competition dates.
 - 4. The winner will be the competitor who completes their four rounds (72 holes) in the least number of strokes.
 - 5. Divisions will be determined by the match committee.
 - 6. In the event of a tie, the winner will be found via a 5 hole playoff (10, 11, 12, 13, 18) immediately after completion of their round. If competitors are still tied, sudden death on the 18th hole. To be played immediately following the completion of the 5 hole playoff.
 - 7. If play is suspended on any day, the match committee will advise a postponement date and or any changes to the stated format.

Veterans Cup (Men)

Best 3 Rounds Nett

Rules:

- 1. To enter in this event, you must be 55 years or older and a full playing member (men) of the Pirongia Golf Club with a current handicap.
- 2. The tees will be open between 9.00am and 10.30am.
- 3. Competitors must report to the starter between these times on each of the competition dates.
- 4. The winner is the <u>Veteran (55 and over) competitor</u> who completes the stipulated rounds in the lowest nett score.
- 5. In the event of a tie, the winner shall be determined by countback.
- 6. If play is suspended on any day, the match committee will advise a postponement date and or any changes to the stated format.

Back to Table of Contents

PIRONGIA

Stan Francis Cup (Men)

Three Rounds Nett

- Rules: 1.To enter in this event, you must be a full playing member or full student (men) of the Pirongia Golf Club with a current handicap.
 - 2. The tees will be open between 9.00am and 10.30am.
 - 3. Competitors must report to the starter between these times on each of the competition dates.
 - 4. The winner is the competitor who completes their four stipulated rounds (54 holes) in the lowest nett score.
 - 5. In the event of a tie, the winner shall be determined by countback.
 - 6. If play is suspended on any day, the match committee will advise a postponement date and or any changes to the stated format.

Francis Schoolboy Cup

4 rounds nett

- Rules: 1.To enter in this event, you must be a member of the Pirongia Golf Club with a current handicap and still be attending either primary or secondary school.
 - 2. The tees will be open between 9.00am and 10.30am.
 - 3. Competitors must report to the starter between these times on the competition date.
 - 4. The winner is the schoolboy (primary or secondary) competitor who completes the stipulated rounds and records the lowest nett score.
 - 5. In the event of a tie, the winner shall be determined by count back. If scores are still tied, the winner shall be found by lot.
 - 6. If play is suspended on any day, the match committee will advise a postponement date.

Captains Trophy (Men)

1 Round Combined Nett

Rules:

- 1.To enter in this event, you must be a full playing member or full student (men) of the Pirongia Golf Club with a current handicap.
- 2. There will be a shotgun start at 10:00am.
- 3. Competitors must report to the starter between 9:00am and 9:45am on the date of competition.
- 4. The winners will be the Senior and Junior (drawn partners) with the lowest combined nett score.
- 5. Divisions may be altered on the day to create two even pools of seniors and juniors.
- 6. In the event of a tie, the winner shall be determined by count back. If scores are still tied, the winner shall be found by lot.
- 7. If play is suspended on any day, the match committee will advise a postponement date.

Bill Innes Putter (Men)

The least number of putts in one round.

- Rules: 1.To enter in this event, you must be a full playing member or full student (men) of the Pirongia Golf Club with a current handicap.
 - 2. The tees will be open between 9.00am and 10.30am.
 - 3. Competitors must report to the starter between these times on the date of competition.
 - 4. The winner is the competitor who records the lowest number of putts in the stipulated round.
 - 5. In the event of a tie, the winner shall be determined by count back. If scores are still tied, the winner shall be found by lot.
 - 6. If play is suspended on any day, the match committee will advise a postponement date.

Secretary's Trophy (Men)

Best 2 of 3 rounds nett

- Rules: 1. To enter in this event, you must be a full playing member or full student (men) of the Pirongia Golf Club with a current handicap.
 - 2. The tees will be open between 9.00am and 10.30am.
 - 3. Competitors must report to the starter between these times on each of the competition dates.
 - 4. The winner is the competitor who competes in any two of the four stipulated rounds and records the lowest total nett score.
 - 5. In the event of a tie then the winner will be determined by lot.
 - 6. If play is suspended on 3 of the stipulated rounds, the winner shall be found from those who have completed the one round available in this competition.

Patrons Trophy (Men)

1 round nett

Rules: 1.To enter in this event, you must be a full playing member or full student (men) of the Pirongia Golf Club with a current handicap.

- 2. There will be a shotgun start at 10:00am.
- 3. Competitors must report to the starter between 9:00am and 9:45am on the date of competition.
- 4. The winner is the competitor who completes the stipulated round and records the lowest nett score.
- 5. In the event of a tie, the winner shall be determined by count back. If scores are still tied, the winner shall be found by lot.
- 6. An individual nett tournament will run alongside the main 4ball, best ball competition.
- 7. If play is suspended on any day, the match committee will advise a postponement date.

Pirongia Golf Club Competition Rules Ryan Cup (Men) Best 2 of 3 Rounds Par.

- Rules: 1.To enter in this event, you must be a full playing member or full student (men) of the Pirongia Golf Club with a current handicap.
 - 2. The tees will be open between 9.00am and 10.30am.
 - 3. Competitors must report to the starter between these times on the date of competition.
 - 4. The winner is the competitor who competes in any two of the three stipulated rounds and records the highest total score against par.
 - 5. In the event of a tie, the winner shall be determined by lot.
 - 6. If play is suspended on 2 of the 3 stipulated rounds, then the winner will be found from the one completed round.

Back to Table of Contents

PIRONGIA

Memorial Day (Mixed)

1 round, 4 ball, best ball nett

- Rules: 1. To enter in this event, you must be a full playing member or full student of the Pirongia Golf Club with a current handicap.
 - 2. There will be a shotgun start at 10:00am.
 - 3. Competitors must report to the starter between 9:00am and 10.45am on the date of competition.
 - 4. There will be one mixed pair winner and one men's pair winner.
 - 5. The winners are the pair who complete the stipulated round and record the lowest 4 ball, best ball nett score.
 - 6. In the event of a tie, the winners shall be determined by count back. If scores are still tied, the winners shall be found by lot.
 - 7. The winners will receive an engraved handle / wine goblet to be supplied by the golf club.
 - 8. An individual nett tournament will run alongside the Memorial Day competition.
 - 9. If play is suspended on any day, the match committee will advise a postponement date.

Pitchtord I rophy (IVen)

4 Ball Best-Ball Match play

- 1. To enter in this event, you must be a full playing member or full student (men) of the Pirongia Golf Club with a current handicap.
 - 2. The tees will be open between 9.00am and 10.30am.
 - 3. To enter this competition you must place your names on the entry sheet in the weeks leading up to the first round. Entries will close on the Sunday, one week before play begins.
 - a. Players choose their own partner.
 - 4. After entries are complete seeding will be determined by lot.
 - 5. Starting times will be set and adhered to according to the rules of golf.
 - **a** Matches must be played on stipulated date unless you make alternative arrangements.
 - b. Please Note: If you wish to play at an alternative time (must be played before the next round) you must apply to the club captain for authorisation of this. Please note that your application may not be granted.
 - 6. A side may be represented by one partner for all or any part of a match; all partners need not be present. An absent player may join a match between holes, but not during play of a hole.
 - 7. Competition to be decided on match play on a knock out basis. All matches are to be played under **Lowest Nett** per hole format. Handicap strokes to be taken by each player based on stroke holes as per the card.
 - 8. All matches, including the final to be decided over 18 holes. If a match is square after 18 holes, extra holes, starting from number 1, will be required to find a winner.
 - 9. The rules of match play will apply as per the rules of golf 2012 2015.



Pirongia Golf Club Competition Rules Watch play Champs (Wen) Match play

- 1. To enter in this event, you must be a full playing member or full student (men) of the Pirongia Golf Club with a current handicap.
 - 2. The tees will be open between 9.00am and 10.30am.
 - 3. To enter this competition you must place your name on the entry sheet in the weeks leading up to the first round. Entries will close on the Sunday, one week before play begins.
 - 4. Seeding will be decided by:
 - a. If you enter the Match Play, and you completed the Stroke Play, you will be seeded according to your final position in that event.
 - b. If you enter the Match Play, but you did not complete the Stroke Play, you will be seeded behind the Stroke Play seedings. You will be seeded according to your handicap index.
 - 5. Matches must be played on the stipulated date.

Please Note: If you wish to play at an alternative time (must be played before the next round) you must apply to the club captain for authorisation of this. Please note that your application may not be granted.

- 6. Starting times will be set and adhered to according to the rules of golf.
- 7. All rounds, except finals to be played over 18 holes. Senior, Intermediate and Junior Men's finals to be played over 36 holes, Junior B to be played over 18 holes. If any match is square after the stipulated round, then extra holes will be played starting from number 1 to find a winner.
- 8. If play is suspended on any day, the match committee will advise a postponement date or how to proceed.
- 9. The rules of match play will apply as per the rules of golf 2012 -2015.

Foote, Newland and McCormick Shield (Men)

Best 1 of 2 rounds nett

- Rules: 1.To enter in this event, you must be a full playing member or full student (men) of the Pirongia Golf Club with a current handicap.
 - 2. The tees will be open between 9.00am and 10.30am.
 - 3. Competitors must report to the starter between these times on the date of competition.
 - 4. The winner is the competitor who completes 1 of the 2 stipulated rounds and records the lowest nett score.
 - 5. In the event of a tie, the winner shall be determined by lot.
 - 6. If play is suspended on one day, the winner will be determined from those who completed 1 round. If play is suspended for both stipulated rounds, the match committee will advise a postponement date.

Bainbridge Rosebowl (Men) 4 Rounds Handicap Matchplay

Rules: 1. To enter in this event, you must be a full playing member or full student (men) of the Pirongia Golf Club with a current handicap.

- 2. The tees will be open between 9.00am and 10.30am.
- 3. To enter this competition you must play in one of the two qualifying rounds leading up to the event. The top 16 nett scores will qualify for the main draw. If there is enough interest, a flight draw may also be created.
- 4. Seeding will be based on the qualifying nett scores. Ties will be split by lot.
- 5. Matches must be played on the stipulated date: Please Note: If you wish to play at an alternative time (must be played before the next round) you must apply to the club captain for authorisation of this. Please note that your application may not be granted.
- 6. Starting times will be set and adhered to according to the rules of golf.
- 7. Competition to be decided on match play on a knock out basis. All matches are to be played under Lowest Nett per hole format. Handicap strokes to be taken by each player based on stroke holes as per the card.
- 8. All rounds, to be played over 18 holes. If any match is square after the stipulated round, then extra holes will be played starting from number 1 to find a winner.
- 9. If play is suspended on any day, the match committee will advise a postponement date or how to proceed.
- 10. The rules of match play will apply as per the rules of golf 2012 2015.

Please Note: If you and or you opponent wish to enter into the scramble of the day then it will be your responsibility to decide on any rulings or disputes. If the match committee is asked to make a ruling, it can only declare the match null and void (Rule 33) and the match replayed before the next round begins.

Tray Parkes Trophy (Mixed)

1 round nett

- Rules: 1.To enter in this event, you must be a full playing member or full student (men) of the Pirongia Golf Club with a current handicap.
 - 2. There will be a shotgun start at 11:30am.
 - 3. Competitors must report to the starter between 9:45am and 11.15am on the date of competition.
 - 4. The winner is the competitor who completes the stipulated round and records the lowest nett score.
 - 5. In the event of a tie, the winner shall be determined by count back. If scores are still tied, the winner shall be found by lot.
 - 6. An individual nett tournament will run alongside the Tray Parkes Trophy competition.
 - 7. If play is suspended on any day, the match committee will advise a postponement date.

Champion of Champions

1 Round Stableford

- Rules: 1.To enter in this event, you must be a full playing member or full student (men) of the Pirongia Golf Club with a current handicap.
 - 2. Tees will be open between 9:00 and 10:30.
 - 3. Competitors must report to the starter between these times on the date of competition.
 - 4. The winner is the competitor who has won any club trophy in that calendar year and completes the stipulated round and records the highest stableford score.
 - 5. In the event of a tie, the winner shall be determined by count back. If scores are still tied, the winner shall be found by lot.
 - 6. If play is suspended on any day, the match committee will advise a postponement date.

Consolation Cup

1 Round Stableford

- Rules: 1.To enter in this event, you must be a full playing member or full student (men) of the Pirongia Golf Club with a current handicap.
 - 2. The tees will be open between 9:00 and 10:30.
 - 3. Competitors must report to the starter between these times on the date of competition.
 - 4. The winner is the competitor who has not won any club trophy in that calendar year and completes the stipulated round and records the highest stableford score.
 - 5. In the event of a tie, the winner shall be determined by count back. If scores are still tied, the winner shall be found by lot.
 - 6. If play is suspended on any day, the match committee will advise a postponement date.

Founders Shield (Men)

Highest number of Scramble wins over the year.

Rules:

- 1. The winner is the person who records the highest number of points gained from an order of merit style scoring from scrambles over the season. Players must enter the scramble to be eligible for this trophy.
- 2. The players recording the 10 best scores each Sunday will be awarded points. For the purposes of this trophy, all players are classified in one division. There is no Senior / Junior separation.
- 3. Points will be awarded as follows:

1 st	1000 pts	6 th	500
2 nd	900	7 th	400
3^{rd}	800	8 th	300
4 th	700	9 th	200
5 th	600	10 th	100

4. In the event of 2 or more players tied, then the points for their respective positions are added together and divided equally amongst them. For example, 3 players tied for 3rd would each receive 700 points (800+700+600= 2100/3=700).

McIntyre Trophy / Watson Cup (Men)

9 best Monthly Nett Rounds

- Rules: 1. To enter in this event, you must be a full playing member or full student (men) of the Pirongia Golf Club with a current handicap.
 - 2. The tees will be open between 9.00am and 10.30am.
 - 3. Competitors must report to the starter between these times on the date of competition.
 - 4. The winner of the MacIntyre Trophy will be the **senior (0 18) competitor** who completes the 9 stipulated rounds and records the lowest nett score.
 - 5. The winner of the Watson Cup will be the **Junior (19 36) competitor** who completes the 9 stipulated rounds and records the lowest nett score.
 - 6. The division you will be entered into will be determined by your handicap as at the closing date of the competition (end of November).
 - 7. Your 9 scores will be made up of your best nett score from a weekend club scramble in a calendar month. The competition will run from February through November (excluding August) inclusive.
 - 8. In the event of a tie, the winner shall be determined by lot.

Senior best Gross and Nett Ringers (Men) (Intermediate best Gross and Nett) Junior best Gross and Nett

2 or 3 Divisions (dependant on numbers entered) split to make even numbers based on Handicap Index.

Rules:

- 1. Gross: The winner will be the best 18 hole gross score taken from the best gross score for each individual hole taken over the course of the competition.
- 2. Nett: The winner will be the best nett score by subtracting handicap from gross score at the completion of the competition.
- 3. The handicap used to determine nett scores shall be taken at the point of competition completion.
- 4. In the event of a tie, the winner shall be determined by count back. If scores are still tied, the winner shall be found by lot.

Back to Table of Contents

PIRONGIA

Shootout

Senior medal play (nett) (Intermediate medal play (nett)) Junior medal play (nett)

2 or 3 Divisions (dependant on numbers) split to make even numbers based on Handicap Index.

Rules:

- 1. The top 5 gross and then the top 5 nett scores from the respective divisions ringer scores play medal match play (nett) with 1 player dropping out per hole.
- 2. The player dropping out shall be the player recording the worst nett on that hole.
- 3. In the event of two or more players tying for the highest nett score the player dropping out shall be determined by a sudden death closest to the pin (in all circumstances) shootout from a spot determined by the referee.

Race to 500 (Men)

A year long competition culminating in the top 20 players moving forward into a knockout finals series to determine the winner.

Rules:

- 1. To enter a player **must** be a member of the Pirongia Golf Club.
- 2. There is a \$10:00 Entry fee payable before you start accumulating points.
- 3. A player must enter the Sunday scramble in order to accumulate points.
- 4. A player receives 100 Points for every scramble entered.
- 5. Players <u>must</u> enter their stablefords on their card, even on a NET / Par Scramble, **No** stablefords -no points!
- 6. The competition will run from Jan 28th through to Oct 28th (40 Weeks). In the case of adverse weather, a minimum of 12 holes must be completed for scoring to count.
- 7. The competition will run every week, regardless of scramble, with the exception of when match play championships are being played.
- 8. Players who have entered and are representing the club in, Championship, Stroke Play Pennants, Prebble Cup & King Country Champs (Includes Women) will automatically be credited the average of total points awarded in the days scramble (Only if a scramble is played).
- 9. Points will be awarded by order of your finish in the scramble. 1st = 1000 points, 2nd = 975 points, 3rd = 950 points down to 42nd where 15 Points will be awarded.
- 10. With the exception of the 100 entry points, all points will be doubled for:
 - a. 1st Round on 28th January
 - b. The Dutch Open
 - c. Mixed Open
 - d. Final round on October 29th.
- 11. Points will be awarded for your placing in the Match Play Champs as follows:
 - a. Players who do not qualify for match play champs through Stroke Play Champs (If applicable) = 250 points
 - b. Qualify for match play 1st round (32 players) = 500 points (if applicable)
 - c. Winners in the first round = 150 bonus points (if applicable)
 - d. Competitors playing 2nd Round (16 players)= 600 points (if applicable)
 - e. Winners in the 2^{nd} Round = 200 bonus points (if applicable)
 - f. Competitors playing 3rd Round (8 players) = 750 points
 - g. Winners in the 3^{rd} round = 600 bonus points
 - h. Competitors playing 4th Round (4 players) = 1000 points
 - i. Winners in 4th Round = 750 bonus points
 - j. Runner up = 1500 points
 - k. Winners = 3000 bonus points
- 12. Joker: All players have one joker that can be played anytime throughout the year except during the Match Play Championships.
- 13. For players not qualified or eliminated from matchplay there will be an alternate event scramble worth half of the Race 2 500 usual points.
- 14. There will be no ties. Players who have the same amount of points will be decided by countback. Last 9 holes (10-18). Then last 6 holes (13-18). Last 3 holes (16-18). If there are

still ties, then hole by hole from 18 backwards.

- 15.If there are ties to determine the top 32 players, then a Countback will apply. Month by month from October back. Then week by week from October back.
- 16.Each of the 32 players starting the finals will restart scoring from zero and results will still be determined by stableford points.
- 17. Finals will start Nov 4th. The top 6 players from the round robin will progress through to the finals series as follows:
 - a. Nov 4th 26 players, Top 6 exempt . 10 players progress to the 2nd round.
 - b. Nov 11th 16 players, Top 2 exempt. 6 players progress to 3rd round.
 - c. Nov 18th Top 6 plus 1st and 2nd qualifier. 4 players to progress to final round.
 - d. Nov 25th Top 4
- 18. Players will be seeded for the final two rounds with 1 4 and 5 8 playing together.

19.Prizes

- a. 1st Prize \$500:00 + Meat Pack
- b. 2nd Prize \$..... + Meat Pack
- c. 3rd Prize \$..... + Meat Pack
- d. 4th Prize \$......+ Meat Pack
- 20. Monthly Prize of \$50:00 Bar Tab To be credited on the 1st Sunday of the Month (Previous Months Winner)



Race to 300 (Mixed)

The first entrant to score 300 stableford points from the designated start date.

Rules:

- 1. Entry into this event is \$10.00
- 2. You must enter the Sunday Scramble for your stablefords to count for this competition. Only Sunday rounds can count towards this competition.
- 3. You must record your Stableford total on your card.
- 4. The competition is open to Men and Women. Women will not be entitled to 3 extra handicap shots as per section 4, part 2, section 3.5a of the NZ golf manual.
- 5. In the case of adverse weather, a minimum of 12 holes must be completed for scoring to count.
- 6. There will be no allowance/concession for representing the club at Inter-Club events.
- 7. The winner will be the first player to reach 300 Stableford points. In the event that 2 or more players reach 300 or more points on the same round, the winner will be determined by counting forward starting from Hole number 1, regardless of which tee was used to start the round **EXCEPT** if the days event is based on a shotgun start. In this case the count forward will commence from the hole used to start the round. The first player to reach 300 points will be declared the winner.
- 8. Distribution of prizes: 60% of the entry fees go to the winner, 25% to the runner up and 15% to 3rd place.
- 9. Once a winner is determined we will start the process again with a new designated start date to be advised.
- 10. These rules are not exhaustive and may be amended as required.

Best Scores of the Year (Mixed) Year.

The best men's and women's gross score of the calendar year.

The best men's and women's nett score of the calendar year.

Rules:

- 1. Men's scores can count if they enter the days scramble / tournament on Thursdays and Sundays.
- 2. Women's scores can count if they enter the days scramble on Tuesdays, Thursdays and Sundays.
- 3. A single round can only count towards one competition, either the gross or the nett. If the best gross is beaten, the beaten persons nett score cannot then supersede the current best nett score.
- 4. To be placed on the board, you must beat the current best score. Equal scores do not count.
- 5. This competition starts on the 1st of January and ends on the 31st of December each year.
- 6. The member must be a full playing member of the Pirongia Golf Club when the score is recorded.

Pirongia Golf Club

Count back Rules

- In an 18 hole competition a count back matching cards is used to determine the winner using the last 9 holes. If there is still a tie, then the last 6, then the last 3, then the 18th hole are used.
- In competitions greater than 18 holes a count back matching cards is made using the last 18 hole score. If there is still a tie then the last 9, 6, 3 or 1 hole(s) of the 18 hole score are used.
- In all cases, if the tie is then still unresolved, then a hole by hole count back of the last nine holes starting at the 18th hole should be made. If there is still a tie after this procedure then the result shall be decided by lot.
- In handicap stroke play competition, one-half, one-third, one-sixth, etc of the course handicaps should be deducted proportionately, for example 9 holes – one half, 6 holes – one third, 3 holes – one sixth etc. Fractions should not be disregarded.
- If there is a multiple tee start, regardless of the starting hole, the last nine holes, last six holes etc is considered to be holes 10-18, 13-18 etc.

Piron	gia Golf Club Trophy History
Summer Cup	Donated to the club by Rob Goodhew when summer golf first
	became popular amongst members.
	Originally awarded to men only, the rules were relaxed to allow
	Women to compete in 2018.
Stan Francis Cup	Donated to the club by Stan Francis as a nett competition
	played alongside the Stroke Play Championships. The winner
	was the person with the lowest nett score in the stipulated
	Stroke Play Championship rounds.
	Changed in 2018 to run at the same time as Secretary's Trophy and Veterans Cup
Veterans Cup	Donated to the club to be run as a nett competition for veterans
veterans oup	(over 55) played alongside the Stroke Play Championships. The
	winner was the person with the lowest nett score in the
	stipulated Stroke Play Championship rounds.
	Changed in 2018 to run at the same time as Secretary's Trophy
	and Stan Francis Cup.
Bill Innes Putter	Trophy donated to the club by Bill Innes awarded to the player
	with the least number of putts in the stipulated round.
Pitchford Trophy	Trophy donated to the club by Brian Pitchford to be played as a
	pairs four ball best ball match play competition.
	Rules altered around 2013 to reflect rule changes in Prebble
	Cup. Players receive shots as per their handicap.
Bainbridge Rosebowl	Trophy donated by Gordon Bainbridge as a Handicap matchplay competition. At some point it was changed to a stableford or nett
Rosebowi	competition before being changed back to a matchplay
	competition in 2011.
Memorial Day	A day to commemorate members who have passed away.
	Originally named the Jackie Wilson Memorial day and held in
	early July (close to Jackie's passing date), it was decided to just
	call it Memorial Day in 2010 to commemorate all passed
	members. In 2011, the date was changed to make use of better
	weather earlier in order to encourage more members to
	participate. Nett day. Trophies for four ball best ball pairs –
	Mixed and Mens. Engraved wine goblets and handles.
Tray Parkes	Men's and Women's Silver plates donated by Tray Parkes to be
Trophy	competed for as a best nett competition. Originally the closing
Maalatura	day competition, it now takes place after the AGM in December. Trophies donated by Gus MacIntyre and ? Watson to be played
MacIntyre Trophy / Watson	as year long competitions using a players best nett each month.
Cup	Changed at some point to be played as a nett or stableford
	competition.
	Changed back to it's original format in 2011.
Founders Shield	Members are allocated points each week based on their
	scramble result. At the end of the year, the highest points winner
	is champion.

Dave McLean All	Donated by Dave McLean as an all irons trophy. Retired in 2011
Irons	as it became obsolete with club technology changes.
Pirongia	Donated by PCC as a Stableford trophy. Retired in 2011 after
Carrying	PCC had been in closed for a number of years. As part of a
Company Cup	programme revamp to reduce the number of competitions in the year.
Coca Cola Cup	Donated by a member who worked for Coca Cola. Retired in
·	2011 after member and sponsorship for trophy were no longer
	with club. As part of a programme revamp to reduce the number
	of competitions in the year.
Captains Trophy	Long standing trophy played for as a combined nett trophy with
	drawn pairs. Originally set as a senior and junior paired
	together, now the field needs to be halved to create the pairings.
Secretary's	Long standing trophy played for as an individual nett competition
Trophy	over multiple rounds. Changed in 2011 to be best 2 of 3 rounds
	and positioned strategically to try and allow as many rep team
	players to complete as possible.
Ryan Cup	Long standing trophy donated by ? Ryan as a par competition
	over multiple rounds.
Patrons Trophy	Long Standing mixed day with patron making a donation
	towards the days competition.
Foote, Newlands	Donated shield played for as a nett competition. Originally a
and McCormick	single round competition, it was changed to a best 1 of 2 rounds
Shield	nett and strategically positioned during rep team season to allow
	rep players to compete.
Champion of	New trophy in 2017 for all members who have won a trophy in
Champions	that calendar year to compete to become the champion of
	champions. Reinstated out in 2017 competed for an earne day as champion.
Consolation Cup	Reinstated cup in 2017 competed for on same day as champion
	of champions for those members who have not won a trophy in
Fuerel	the calendar year. Cup donated to club by Stan Francis to be awarded to a
Francis	member still at primary or secondary school with the lowest nett
Schoolboy Cup	over the stipulated rounds.
	PIRONGIA
	- NONG .